Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Wellman, Amanda; Thompson, Tyrell; Cunningham, Tina

Cc: Morgan, Douglas; Heim, Kimber

Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost -
FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Attachments: Statement of Costs_Eichhorn.pdf

Hello Tina,

Can you please pay the attached Court costs statement of $25.00 to the Fairfield County Clerk of Court. It can be paid
using the credit card out of the CPA-Design-R/W budget as approved below. This will help expedite the final payment
and be more efficient than a check.

Please provide me confirmation of payment as | need to confirm with our Attorney General’s Office (Transportation)
when paid. Let me know if you need anything else or have any questions. Thank you, Tina.

Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator
ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030

D: 1.740.323.5427 C: N/A
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Wellman, Amanda <Amanda.Wellman@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 8:53 AM

To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>; Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Tina.

Amanda Wellman

(p) 740.323.5145
(B'ﬁw,l Department of
- Transportation
s P



From: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 8:03 AM

To: Wellman, Amanda <Amanda.Wellman@dot.ohio.gov>; Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Thanks Mandy,
Great! Should I route that through you, Arnetta, Tina, or someone else (Carly used to do those for us!). Thanks!
Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator
ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030

D: 1.740.323.5427 C: N/A
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov

(Wl Department of
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From: Wellman, Amanda <Amanda.Wellman@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 8:02 AM

To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>; Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Yeah.

Amanda Wellman

(p) 740.323.5145
(B'ﬁw,l Department of
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s P

From: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 8:01 AM

To: Wellman, Amanda <Amanda.Wellman@dot.ohio.gov>; Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Yes Mandy,
They do take CC with a small fee (%/min$2 = $27 total). Can we go that route? Thanks!

Respectfully,



John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator
ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030

D: 1.740.323.5427 C: N/A
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov

(29' ﬁlb’l Department of
- Transportation
v P

From: Wellman, Amanda <Amanda.Wellman@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 7:59 AM

To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>; Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Do they take credit card? lol

Amanda Wellman

(p) 740.323.5145
(B'ﬁw,l Department of
- Transportation
s P

From: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>; Wellman, Amanda <Amanda.Wellman@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Hi Ty and Mandy,

| received confirmation from AGO that $25 is the final total. We will not have any additional costs for PID
110412. Please let me know how to best proceed with this final expenditure. Thank you!

Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator
ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030

D: 1.740.323.5427 C: N/A
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Wellman, Amanda <Amanda.Wellman@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: FW: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Amanda - please see below and attached. ODOT owes $25 for court costs related to an appropriation case we
had on an intersection improvement project (FAI-37/256). Is the $25 amount able to be paid from our CPA office
budget (similar to recording fees)?

Tyrell D. Thompson, P.E.
D: 740.323.5194
Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov

(Wl Department of
- Transportation
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From: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:02 AM

To: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>; Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: FW: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Hi Doug and Ty,
It looks like 110412 has a final cost needed of $25 to the Court (I am confirming as the docket bill is over $1K).

110412 is out of money. Is there a way to process 25 bucks faster or easier? If not, | will get an encumbrance over to
you ASAP upon confirmation of $ at 25. The bill mentions credit card use for $2 fee or we could do a petty cash check
from Arnetta if allowable and easier.

Thank you for letting me know your thoughts. Encumbrance and Kimber processing a check will likely take several
weeks like last time. Thanks!

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov>

Cc: Allen, Justine <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>; Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Hi Marisa and Justine,

| appreciate the notice of some unpaid costs. Please correct me if | am misreading this invoice, but | believe we owe a
remaining balance of $25.00. We will get that paid ASAP, but | would like to make certain since it is a court order and is
a final payment on PID 110412. Thank you.

Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator
ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030

D: 1.740.323.5427 C: N/A
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov

Wl Department of
- Transportation
iz B

From: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@QOhioAGO.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:28 AM

To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Allen, Justine <Justine.Allen@QOhioAGO.gov>

Subject: FW: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1

Hi John,
Please find attached a cost bill we received in the above referenced case. AAG Allen’s approval can be found below.
Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thank you!

Marisa Fike

Administrative Professional 3 - Executive Agencies
Transportation Unit

Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost

Office Direct: 614-466-4751 (calls forwarded to laptop via Jabber)
Fax number: 866-429-3315

marisa.fike@0OhioAGO.gov




Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may contain sensitive data and information
that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee
or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by telephone.

From: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:45 AM

To: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike @OhioAGO.gov>

Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - Fairfield County

Hi Marisa,
This invoice is approved.

Thank you,
-Jusitne

Justine A. Allen

Assistant Attorney General — Executive Agencies Section
Transportation Unit

Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost

Office number:(614)466-5829

Fax number:(866) 815-2731
Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov

From: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike @OhioAGO.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:20 AM

To: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>

Subject: FW: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - Fairfield County

Hi Justine,

Please review the attached statement of costs in the above referenced case.

Thanks!

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

marisa.fike@OhioAGO.gov

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

From: Nikolas Endicott <Nikolas.Endicott@OhioAGO.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:53 PM

To: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike @OhioAGO.gov>

Subject: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - Fairfield County

Hi Marisa!



Please see the attached, which was originally addressed to Avery.

Nikolas J. Endicott

Clerk 3 — Executive Agencies

Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost
Direct Office number: 614-466-4573

Main Office Number: 614-466-2980

Main Office Fax Number: 614-728-9470
nikolas.endicott@OhioAGO.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
me immediately by telephone.

From: Nikolas Endicott <Nikolas.Endicott@OhioAGO.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 15:48

To: Nikolas Endicott <Nikolas.Endicott@OhioAGO.gov>
Subject: Attached Image

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.



